
Date:
15 October 2009

To:
HILLARY GITELMAN, Director 
via regular mail


KIRSTY SHELTON, LEED AP     via email kshelton@co.napa.ca.us


Napa County Conservation, Development and Planning



1195 Third Street, Suite 210, Napa, CA 94559



cc:
ENVY WINES  c/o Mark Carter



1170 Tubbs Lane, Calistoga, CA  94515

Re:
NOTICE of PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING



MARK CARTER & NILS VENGE/ENVY WINES LLC



Use Permit Major Modification Request #P09-00288-MOD
I am the property owner of APN-017-210-101, a 2.26 acre parcel with a residential dwelling located approximately 750 feet to the south/west of Envy Winery.  Access to my property is from Greenwood Avenue and I view the “backside” of the winery; specifically the west parking lot, rear crush pad with fermentation tanks, and proposed location of the 4,137 sf barrel storage building.

In the early part of 2002, with the participation of my attorney Henry Bunsow, other concerned neighbors, and Planning Director, Steve Lederer, certain settlement conditions were reached re: the Calistoga Partners/Calistoga Cellars Winery Use Permit Request. The Conditions of Approval for the Winery Use Permit granted to Calistoga Partners in 2002 for the subject winery (No. 01074-UP), now owed by Envy Wines, are the result of much time, effort, and expense.
Of record with the Conservation, Development and Planning Department are more than 6 years of documented complaints pertaining the gross non-compliance on the part of the prior winery owner, Calistoga Partners re: the Landscape Plan requirements set forth in the  2002 Conditions of Approval. It has taken more than 6 years of ongoing County site inspections and the relentless and diligent efforts on the part of Steve Lederer, Susan Gambel,
Mr. McDowell, and Ms. Gitelman to finally bring this winery into compliance with the 2002 Winery Use Permit Conditions of Approval re: the berm and landscaping required to screen the parking, fermentation tanks, and crush pad work areas.
The acquisition of the winery by Envy Wines ultimately resulted in the recent and much appreciated landscape improvements. Mr. Carter and Mr. Venge have been an asset to the community and the surrounding neighborhood. The construction of the proposed new 4,137 square foot barrel storage building will further enhance our area, providing that there is no increase in production, marketing, employees, or expanded parking areas and the 2002 Winery Use Permit Conditions of Approval are not compromised. Pertinent points related to the new structure, landscaping compliancy, and overall compatibility with the 2002 Winery Use Permit are as follows: 
1. The new barrel storage structure will mirror the architectural design of the existing winery, inclusive of exterior finish materials and color and roofing design, materials and color. 
2. Mr. Carter has indicated to me that the landscape design will adhere to the proposed plan submitted by Envy and attached to this letter: inclusive of the continuation of a 36” high berm extending around the entire south and east sides of the new construction area that also screens the proposed extension of the crush pad; and the proposed new plant materials will consist of mature olive trees and lavender to ensure the immediate effect of “dense landscaping” as stipulated in the 2002 Conditions of Approval (item #6); and any damaged or dead existing landscaping will be replaced with mature olive trees.
3. Consistent with the 2002 Conditions of Approval, there will be “no storage exceeding the height of the screening” in the newly proposed or existing areas. This includes, but is not limited to, fermentation storage tanks.
4. The lightning design and light usage for the new construction areas will be consistent with the 2002 Conditions of Approval.  
This letter is written in support of the Use Permit Major Modification Request scheduled to be heard by the Planning Commission on October 21, 2009 with emphasis placed on the issues raised herein for the benefit of all parties and any future proceeding related to these issues.
Respectfully submitted:
MARILYN (JACOBSON) O’NEIL

1403 Greenwood Avenue • Calistoga, CA  94515
707.942.0999
ENVY WINES 
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